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SECRETARY

August 23, 1982

Mr. Joe Elledge
200 West 25th Street
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: T. H. McElvain Miller B #6 G-12-24N-7W
Dear Joe:
Based on the test results submitted to this office, the

allocations to the commingled zones in the referenced well
will be as follows:

Gas 0il
Devil's Fork Gallup 90% 97%
Undesignated Dakota 10% 3%

If you have any questions please contact this office.
Yours truly,

Fe) @«/

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC:dh
cc: Santa Fe

El Paso Natural Gas
Plateau, Inc.



